
Lake, Louis

From: Mensah, Tanya N"(.)LAI-
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 11:19 AM
To: Saba, Farideh; Blount, Tom; Farzam, Farhad; Thomas, George; Rezai, Ali; Sykes, Marvin;

Franke, Mark; Clark, Michael; Rosenberg, Stacey; Lake, Louis; Carrion, Robert; Chou, Rich;
Hardage, David; Mozafari, Brenda

Cc: Khanna, Meena; Boyce, Tom (NRR); Lupold, Timothy
Subject: RE: Transcript for 01/07/10 meeting/conference call with Mr. Saporito's petition request

regarding Progress Energy at Crystal River

Thanks Farideh.

Just in case anyone identifies any items that should be changed in the transcript, please note that when a
change to the transcript is made, the original word should be kept, and the correction after it in brackets []. For
more substantive changes, we would send the document back to be corrected by the court reporter.

Farideh, I'll provide you with my comments, if any, today.

Tanya AM, Meusah., Senior Project Alanage-r
Svpecia1, Projects Brach, (PSPB)
D)ivis ion ofPoli(',y and Ru1ima/ing (I)1?)
Office of Nuctear Reactor Refqulation ('NRR)

,ffrice: 0-12-H19
W:3 01 -415-36,10
Fa:r: 301-415-1032
Email: tan'ya. mensah @wnrc. qov

From: Saba, Farideh
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 10:28 AM
To: Blount, Tom; Mensah, Tanya; Farzam, Farhad; Thomas, George; Rezai, Ali; Sykes, Marvin; Franke, Mark; Clark,
Michael; Rosenberg, Stacey; Lake, Louis; Carrion, Robert; Chou, Rich; Hardage, David; Mozafari, Brenda
Cc: Khanna, Meena; Boyce, Tom (NRR); Lupold, Timothy
Subject: Transcript for 01/07/10 meeting/conference call with Mr. Saporito's petition request regarding Progress Energy
at Crystal River
Importance: High

Please see the attached document from the court reporter regarding the PRB meeting on 01/07/2010. I will be
preparing PRB notes for the internal PRB discussion using this transcript. As such, I appreciate it if you e-mail
me your comments/corrections today.

Regards,

Farideh

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447
Mail Stop O-8G9A
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV
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From: Cavanaugh, James
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 9:38 AM
To: Saba, Farideh
Subject: FW: WO 018

I emailed this to you on Friday, but there was a peculiar message about updating the server - it appears it did
not get to you because of that.

Jim
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